Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 7:19 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX;
Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: AG morning summary - May 9, 2018

Recommended changes to elections, electoral reform and proportional representation, 110 investigate shooting in
Nanaimo, ICBC rates.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Butler, Liam GCPE:EX" <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 9, 2018 at 7:14:48 AM PDT

To: "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AG morning summary - May 9, 2018

AG Morning Summary

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

e B.C. attorney general considering pre-registering youth to vote - Rob Shaw - The Province - 09-May-
2018

® NDP stacking the deck in electoral reform debate - Keith Baldrey - North Shore News - 09-May-2018
e The fix is in on proportional representation - Tom Fletcher - Trail Daily Times - 08-May-2018

e Still no regulations for electoral referendum - Tom Finkelstein - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-May-
2018

® Car-jacking suspect dead in police shooting at Departure Bay ferry terminal - CBC Online - CBC Online -
08-May-2018

® B.C. Liberals scrutinize NDP digital strategy - Les Leyne - Times Colonist (Victoria) - 09-May-2018

e \Watts, Lee broke spending cap in Liberal leadership contest - Rob Shaw - Vancouver Sun - 09-May-
2018

® |CBC must set proper rates - Bob Elliott - The Province - 09-May-2018
® Smyth - pipelines & pensions - CKNW View From Victoria - CKNW (Vancouver) - 08-May-2018

e \What the Greens know about me and who else knows it- Andrew MaclLeod — The Tyee - 08-May-2018

B.C. attorney general considering pre-registering youth to vote
The Province

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

Page A13

By Rob Shaw
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NDP stacking the deck in electoral reform debate
North Shore News

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

Page AO8

By Keith Baldrey
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The fix is in on proportional representation
Trail Daily Times

Tuesday, May 08, 2018

Page AD4

By Tom Fletcher
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Still no regulations for electoral referendum
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

Page AO9

By Tom Finkelstein
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Car-jacking suspect dead in police shooting at Departure Bay ferry terminal
CBC Online

Tuesday, May 08, 2018
By CBC Online

Page5 of 13 MAG-2018-83507



Copyright

"Ships will be running a bit behind schedule," spokesperson Deborah Marshall told CBC. She said
travellers should check BC Ferries' website for updates.

Stone/Farnworth - red light cameras

CHNL

Tuesday, May 08, 2018, 15:03

By CHNL
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B.C. Liberals scrutinize NDP digital strategy
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

Page AO9

By Les Leyne
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Sims promised to give de Jong a privacy-impact study shortly. It's unlikely to ease Liberal suspicions
about NDP online data-analytics ambitions.

Watts, Lee broke spending cap in Liberal leadership contest

Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, May 09, 2018

Page A10

By Rob Shaw
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ICBC must set proper rates
The Province

Wednesday, May 09, 2018
Page Al7

By Bob Elliott
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Smyth - pipelines & pensions
CKNW

Tuesday, May 08, 2018, 06:38
By CKNW View From Victoria
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What the Greens Know About Me and Who Else Knows It
The Tyee

Tuesday, May 08, 2018, 06:38

By Andrew MaclLeod
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